

SGC Minutes

11/3/2021 | 5:30PM | VIRTUAL SGC WEBSITE: HTTPS://WWW.FULTONSCHOOLS.ORG/SGC

Public may attend the meeting by joining this link:

https://fultonk12.sharepoint.com/sites/STESSGC/Shared%20Documents/General/Recordings/Meeting%20in%20 General -20211103 173445-Meeting%20Recording.mp4?web=1

Or call in (audio only) +1 470-705-1712, 516508579# United States, Atlanta – Phone Conference ID: 516 508 579# (Recorded)

SGC Members Ms. Nikki Porter, Principal | Dr. Shana Weldon, Community Member (Chair) | Dr. Grace Love, Parent (Vice-Chair) | Ms. Pagia George, Teacher (Parliamentarian) | Ms. Lynnaya Rhodes, School Employee | Ms. Vicki Henderson, School Employee | Ms. Kendra Johnson-Davis, Parent (Superintendent Advisory Council Parent) | Mr. Kevin Grimes, Community Member, Ms. Aisha Mitchell, Parent

Meeting Norms

Turn on camera when speaking | Work for the good of all students | Be patient and open-minded | Create an atmosphere of fairness and respect.

Time

5:34	Meeting Called to Order	Dr. Weldon
5:35	Motion to Approve Agenda	Dr. Weldon Requested to Move, Ms. Henderson Seconded, All in favor
5:36	Request to Approve October Meeting Minutes	Ms Rhodes Moved, Dr. Love Seconded, All in Favor
5:38	Principal Update: Principal's Thankfulness & Gratitude, All Pumpkin Participants for Breast cancer were winners, Stonewall Tell continues to focus on FCS 3 Big Rocks with SEL being a targeted area. Saturday School and Thursday Enrichment, are available STES for students, New early intervention teacher (Ms. Angela Lowe) New 3 rd grade teacher Ms. Nicole Oliver, Stonewall Tell is recognized as having incredible iReady performance in the month of October. Due to decrease in covid numbers Mitigation Matrix will be modified. Starting November 1 masks will be optional in schools but mandatory on buses. Stonewall Tell's lunch has an alternate lunch schedule. Antibullying campaign, urging parents to download FCS "Here Comes the Bus app" Counselor Shoyoye has been visiting classrooms and including antibullying, Principal and Assistant Principal as well as other staff has rode school buses to help encourage anti-bullying.	Mrs. Porter

6:04 6:05 6:06	concepts can earn the opportunity to record their videos which can be showcased on the you tube channel. Dr. Weldon states if <i>One School One Book</i> isn't cost feasible maybe looking at a book of the month, a social emotional bullying, some type of SEL book maybe each class will need a copy of the book. Assistant Principal Latimore shared he has a list of SEL /IB Learner Profile books that can be used. Dr. Love mentioned Drop Everything and Read (DEAR), which can be used for the <i>One Book One School</i> or any book the school prefers. Dr Weldon sums up the ideas, asks the council what 1 or 2 items to implement for the school year. Ms Rhodes suggest council should get the materials to support the literacy projects, books for the class to read, book of the month. Dr. Weldon states that time will be scheduled next meeting in an effort to focus on the initiative that the council decided. Public Comment Items for Next meeting Agenda: Council Initiatives Announcements Ms Johnson Davis reminded council she shared superintendent's advisory council reports and topics by email. Ms Rhodes reiterates to stay informed though STES social media pages, the family math night "Math Matters". School is closed Friday due to celebrating the Braves Meeting Adjourned	None Dr. Weldon SGC Members Ms Rhodes Moved Ms
5:47	Council Initiative Activity alongside the STES' strategic goals for literacy and math: Principal Porter stated in addition to iReady being used to monitor academic progress, District's unit assessments, staff reflection and analysis and student data talks are used The council looked at Initiatives to focus on Principal Porter shares <i>One Book One School</i> may be implemented to enhance student literacy. Dr. Weldon asks about Creating a YouTube channel /videos so that parents may watch to see how a skill is taught to a student. Ms Rhodes includes family engagement nights for literacy and math also gives parents ideas of what can be done at school and at home although not recorded it happens once a month. Recording the Family nights will be looked into for the school has equipment and can look at recording in the future. Ms George adds that Write Night (family night) was recorded it may be possible to get a clip of it to share, Ms Rhodes agreed it's possible and clarified that Stonewall Tell does have a YouTube Channel. Ms Johnson Davis asks if peer to peer tutorials would be possible to tie in anti-bullying. Used as an incentive, students who've mastered	